






4994. Re: Annual Review - Certificate of Training in Childhood and	AdolescentWeight

Management Self-Study Module

From: Donna Martin <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>

To: Johnson, Pearlie <PJohnson@eatright.org>

Sent Date: Jul 09, 2014 12:02:48

Subject: Re: Annual Review - Certificate of Training in Childhood and	AdolescentWeight

Management Self-Study Module

Attachment: unknown_name_t5xaa
allfoods_flyer.pdf
dietaryspecs.pdf
LWPproprulesummary.pdf
Mealpatternppt.pdf
newmealpatternppt.pdf
school_meal_nutrition_rule_summary.pdf

Pearlie,  Below are my new pre-test questions with answers. 

 

1.      Which of the following offering of vegetables would meet the new vegetable guidelines if

offered over a week?

 

a)      Green bean, black eyed peas, tomatoes, corn, carrots.

 

b)      Chick Peas, red bell pepper, turnip greens, cucumbers, corn

 

c)      Sweet potatoes, green peas, summer squash, kale parsnips.

 

d)      Black beans, mushrooms, brussel sprouts, beets, cauliflower

 

 

 

2.       Local Wellness Policies must include, at a minimum all of the following areas except:

 

a)      Policies for Food and Beverage Marketing 

b)      Bi-annual Assessment of Wellness Policy

 

c)      Annual Progress report

 

d)      Nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages 

Table for self-study module information.  

Reading Learning Activity Final Rule Nutrition Standards in the National School Lunch and

School Breakfast Programs – Jan. 2012

http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/dietaryspecs.pdf 1 Local School Wellness Policy
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O n January 25, 2012, the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) issued its 


final rule on school meal nutrition standards, Nutrition Standards in the 


National School Lunch and School Breakfast Programs. The rule, which goes into 


effect starting in the 2012-2013 school year (SY), is intended to revise the meal 


patterns and nutrition requirements for consistency with the Dietary Guidelines for 


Americans.  


 


The new standards are extraordinarily important to the health and learning of 


America's school children. Nearly 32 million children eat lunch at school every day; 


more than 20 million of them are low-income children whose families are 


struggling to make ends meet and who receive free or reduced-price meals. School 


meals are crucial to these children, and the new standards will go a long way to 


remedy nutritional shortfalls and help address the nation's obesity problem.  


 


Based on the comment process, USDA has addressed in the final rule some of the 


practicality and cost issues, while striving for consistency with the Institute of 


Medicine’s recommendations. The increased funding for the school lunch 


reimbursement ($1.5 billion), combined with the income or savings to school food 


authorities from the other provisions of the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act, should 


help achieve this goal, encourage schools’ compliance with the new rules, and 


encourage increased participation in school meals. USDA changes from the 


proposed rule to the final rule included a phased-in implementation of breakfast 


changes and elimination of the proposed meat/meat alternate requirement for 


breakfast.  


 


Overall, the rule requires schools to offer more fruits, vegetables, and whole grain-


rich foods; offer only fat-free or low-fat (1 percent) fluid milk; limit saturated fat 


and sodium; minimize trans fat; limit the calories that can be offered in a meal; 


and also allows schools to offer tofu as a meat alternate. Schools must plan their 


menus based on food group requirements rather than nutrient calculations, follow 


new age/grade group categories, and require students to select a fruit or 


vegetable being offered at the meal. In addition, USDA now requires more state 


oversight of the programs. 


 


The remainder of this document provides additional details on the final rule. 


Overview 


HIGHL IGHTS  OF  


THE  NEW RULE  


Increases the Amount 


of Fruits, Vegetables, 
and Whole Grains 


Limits Saturated Fat 


and Sodium 


Phases in Changes to 
the School Breakfast 


Program 


Increases  Food and 
Labor Costs 


Requires a Food-Based 
Menu Planning   
Approach 


Improves State 


Oversight of the Meal 
Programs  


Creates New 
Standards for Offer 


versus Serve 


Establishes New Age/


Grade Group 
Categories 


Healthier School Meals: 
A Summary of the New USDA Standards 


for School Breakfast and Lunch 


JANUARY  2012  







Increases the Amount and Variety of Fruits and Vegetables 


The new rule increases the amount and variety of fruits and vegetables served in school breakfast and 


lunch. Fruit and vegetable serving requirements have been at least doubled in both programs. The rule 


also emphasizes variety in fruits and vegetables. For instance, there are weekly requirements for dark 


green and red/orange vegetable subgroups at lunch. 


 


Creates New Standards for Offer versus Serve 


Offer versus serve (OVS) allows students to decline some of the food offered in a school meal in order 


to allow students the ability to choose the foods they prefer and to reduce food waste. In the final rule, 


OVS continues to be required for high school lunch and is optional for other age groups for lunch and all 


age groups for breakfast. In order to reduce plate waste and unnecessary costs, USDA in the final rule 


adopted the Institute of Medicine’s recommendations for OVS for fruits and vegetables. For breakfast, a 


student may decline one food item only if four items are offered, but must select at least a half cup of 


the fruit or vegetable. For lunch, which requires five food components, a student may decline two items, 


but must select at least a half cup of the fruit or vegetable. For example, if the lunch included turkey, 


mashed potatoes, peaches, a roll, and milk, the student must take at a minimum the turkey, roll, milk, 


and either a half cup of peaches or mashed potatoes in order for the meal to be reimbursable.  


 


Phases-in School Breakfast Changes 


With the exception of milk requirements which went into effect in 2011, the meal requirements for 


breakfast will be implemented gradually beginning in the 2013-2014 school year (SY) for a number of 


reasons outlined by USDA, including easing the estimated increase in breakfast costs and minimizing the 


impacts on program operations. By SY2013-2014, school breakfast programs must implement new 


requirements for whole grains, calories, trans fat, menu planning, age/grade group categories, and 


monitoring. By SY2014-2015, programs must implement the new requirements for fruit, sodium, and 


offer versus serve (OVS). Schools can, and are encouraged to, implement changes before these 


deadlines, but must notify their state agency if they intend to do so. 


 


Increases Food and Labor Costs 


The rule will increase both food and labor costs. The food costs will increase from serving more fruits 


and vegetables, requiring students to take a fruit or vegetable, and replacing refined grains with whole 


grains. Labor costs will increase from more on-site preparation and less reliance on prepared foods. 


USDA estimates that food and labor costs will increase by approximately 5 cents per lunch initially, 


climbing to about a 10 cent increase when the food group requirements are fully implemented in 


FY2015. Breakfast costs do not rise appreciably until the phase-ins are fully implemented in FY2015, 


when the cost of breakfast will increase by 27 cents. The final rule is considerably less expensive than 


the proposed rule, which would have increased the cost of a breakfast by nearly 52 cents and lunch by 


15 cents when fully implemented. The new rule will improve the nutrition quality of the school 


breakfasts, and create opportunities to expand breakfast programs. As USDA concludes in the rule, “The 


final rule’s less costly breakfast patterns will make it easier for schools to maintain or expand current 


breakfast programs, and may encourage other schools to adopt a breakfast program.” 


What Is Included In The New Rule? 







Visit www.frac.org to learn more about the new rule. 


For additional information, please contact: 


Geri Henchy (ghenchy@frac.org, 202-986-2200 x3025) or  


Madeleine Levin (mlevin@frac.org, 202-986-2200 x3004). 


Requires Food-Based Menu Planning Approach 


All schools are required to follow a food-based menu planning (FBMP) approach which relies on food 


requirements (e.g., 1 cup of fruit) rather than nutrient requirements (e.g., a specific amount of vitamin 


A). No alternate menu planning approach, such as a nutrient-based approach, is allowed. The FBMP 


approach – currently used by approximately 70 percent of schools – is intended to 1) ensure that all 


students participating in school meals have access to healthy foods in key food groups; 2) give schools a 


practical and easy tool for planning nutritious meals; and 3) simplify program management, training, 


and monitoring by state agencies. Training and technical assistance will be available to help schools 


transition to this approach. 


 


Establishes New Age/Grade Group Categories 


The rule establishes new age/grade groups for menu planning: Grades K-5 (ages 5-10 years), Grades 6-


8 (ages 11-13 years), and Grades 9-12 (ages 14-18 years). According to USDA, these categories are 


consistent with nutritional needs, enable schools to provide age-appropriate meals, and allow reasonable 


flexibility. 


 


Improves State Oversight of School Nutrition Programs  


The proposed rule would increase the frequency and depth of state reviews of school meal programs. 


For the first time the state reviews would include the School Breakfast Program, and would take place 


every three years instead of just once every five years. States will analyze a one-week menu cycle and 


production records to assess compliance with the meal pattern, and average calorie, sodium, trans fat 


and saturated fat levels in the planned meals. To help schools comply with the new requirements, states 


must continue to provide technical assistance and take corrective action if needed. The rule also gives 


states the ability to take fiscal action to enforce compliance of certain requirements. USDA continues to 


emphasize the need for schools to ensure that there is no overt identification of students receiving free 


or reduced-price meals.  


 


Updates Standards for Menu Planning  


Key changes to the meal pattern and nutrition standards are listed on the next page. 


What Is Included In The New Rule? 


This summary was prepared by Heather Hartline-Grafton, DrPH, RD, Geri Henchy, MPH, RD, and 


Madeleine Levin, MPH. 







Comparison of Key Changes to Current Requirements: School-Aged Children 


  
Current Requirement Final Rule 


Breakfast • Requires ½ cup of fruits or vegetables per 
day. 


• No limits on vegetable type. 


• Can offer one grain and one meat meat/
alternate, or two grains, or two meat/meat 
alternates. 


• Doubles the amount of fruit and vegetables 
required to a total of 1 cup of fruits or  
vegetables per day. 


• The first two cups of vegetables per week 
must be from the non-starchy vegetable 
subgroups. 


• Can offer meat/meat alternates in place of 
grains once the 1 serving daily minimum 
grain quantity is met.  


Lunch • Requires ½ to 1 cup of fruits or vegetables 
per day.* 


• No specifications for vegetable type. 


• Creates separate fruit and vegetable 
requirements. 


• Increases the fruit and vegetable 
requirements to: 


◊ ¾ to 1 cup of vegetables per day,* and 


◊ ½ to 1 cup of fruits per day.*  


• Sets weekly requirements for all vegetable 
subgroups (i.e., dark green, red/orange, 
legumes, starchy, and other). 


Fruits • No limits on use of juice as a fruit serving 
(100 percent juice – no sugar added).  


• No limits on added sugars in fruits. 


• Limits juice to no more than half of fruit 
offerings (100 percent juice – no sugar 
added). 


• Limits added sugars in fruits. 


Breads, 


Cereals, & 
Grains 


• Whole grains encouraged, not required. • At least half of grains must be whole grain-
rich upon implementation; all grains must be 
whole grain-rich two years post-
implementation. 


Fluid Milk • Allows flavored or unflavored whole, 
reduced-fat (2 percent), low-fat (1 percent), 
and fat-free milks. 


• Only allows fat-free (flavored or unflavored) 
or unflavored low-fat (1 percent) milk. 


Calories • Must meet minimum level. • Limits the total calories that can be offered in 
a meal: must be within minimum and 
maximum range. 


Sodium • Decreasing levels encouraged. • Gradual but major reductions over 10 years. 


Saturated 


Fat 
• Less than 10 percent of calories from 


saturated fat. 
• Less than 10 percent of calories from 


saturated fat. 


Trans Fat • No standard for trans fat. • Product must indicate zero grams of trans fat 
per serving. 


Meat & 


Meat 
Alternates 


• Does not allow tofu to count as a meat 
alternate. 


• Allows tofu to count as a meat alternate. 


*The amount required varies by age/grade group.  


Updated Standards for Menu Planning  


Key changes to the meal pattern and nutrition standards are listed in the table below.  





school_meal_nutrition_rule_summary.pdf



1.

2.

Implementation Under the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010: Summary of the Proposed

Rule     http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/LWPproprulesummary.pdf 1 Smart Snacks in

School 

USDA’s “All Foods Sold in Schools” Standards     

    http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/allfoods_flyer.pdf 1 New Meal Pattern

    http://www.nj.gov/agriculture/divisions/fn/pdf/newmealpatternppt.pdf 1 New Meal Pattern

Summary   http://frac.org/pdf/school_meal_nutrition_rule_summary.pdf 1 
 
 

Attached are the handouts that I would like to go into the self study module please.  

Let me know if you have questions. 

 

Would there be anyway to include these pre-test questions for the September pre-test since

the last ones did not score well????

 

Thanks

 

Donna S. Martin, EdS, RDN, LD, SNS, FAND  

Director School Nutrition Program  

Burke County Board of Education  

789 Burke Veterans Parkway  

Waynesboro, GA  30830  

 

706-554-5393 (office)  

706-554-5655 (fax)  

 

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us

 

"USDA Healthier US School Challenge GOLD award recipient"  

!

>>>Pearlie Johnson <PJohnson@eatright.org> 7/1/2014 3:18 PM >>> 

We are currently conducting a review of the Certificate of Training in Childhood and Adolescent

Weight Management self-study module.  We have given you access to the 2013 online childhood

and adolescent weight management self-study module at www.cdrnet.org.

 

 

To login choose the “Login” option on the upper right-hand side of the page.

 

 

Sign-in using your e-mail address and the password - welcome  

On the purple banner, hover over the “Portal” option on the right-hand side and choose the

“Library” option from the drop-down menu.  
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3. Click on the “2013 Childhood and Adolescent Weight Management Online Module link located

to the left. 

 

A paper copy of the module is attached.  The copies does not include the actual articles.  Would

you please review the articles included in the module and identify if there are any articles that

should be added, subtracted, or replaced.  Keep in mind that the intent of the self-study is to

provide attendees with the foundation knowledge to allow richer discussions at the onsite

workshop (in other words, they should be consistent with the self-study learning objectives

identified within the module).  The articles should not present the content that will be covered

onsite.  However, if you have suggested changes to the learning objectives, please do provide

those too!

 

 

A paper copy of the current pre-test is also attached.  Please review the test and identify items that

should be deleted, edited or added.  We have included the source and performance of each item. 

Those poor performing questions are indicated in red. We anticipate that the items will have a

performance of 70%.

 

 

Please send your feedback to me by e-mail or fax (312/899-4772) by August 15, 2014.  After we

receive all the feedback, we will send you a summary of recommendations and, if warranted,

schedule a faculty teleconference to finalize the changes.  Note that changes in articles will also

change the learning activities and pre-test so we will be following up later for your input on those

as well.  All changes will be implemented as of November 1, 2014.

 

 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.  Have a great summer!

 

 

 

 

Pearlie Johnson-Freeman, MBA

 

Director, Credentialing Services

 
 
Commission on Dietetic Registration

 

the credentialing agency for the 

Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics
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120 South Riverside Plaza, Suite 2000

 

Chicago, IL  60606-6995

 

phone: 312-899-4839

 

fax: 312-899-4772

 
pjohnson@eatright.org
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4995. Letter regarding NDA designation

From: LYNN PARKER KLEES <lgp2@psu.edu>

To: CONNORS@OHSU.EDU, craytef@charter.net,

glenna@glennamccollum.com, tjraymond@aol.com,

DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us, peark02@outlook.com, kay.wolf@osumc.edu,

miles081@umn.edu, easaden@aol.com, nancylewis1000@gmail.com,

c.christie@unf.edu, denice@wellnesspress.com

Cc: mgarner@cchs.ua.edu, traceybatesrd@gmail.com,

dwheller@mindspring.com, bkyle@roadrunner.com, don.bradley@duke.edu,

sandralgill@comcast.net, pbabjak@eatright.org, CEO@eatright.org

Sent Date: Jul 09, 2014 11:02:37

Subject: Letter regarding NDA designation

Attachment: Letter to Academy Board of Directors.docx

July 9, 2014 
 
 

Dear BOD member, 

 

I was notified that you are having your next meeting on July 21, 2014 to discuss the NDA. As a

Registered Dietitian, 36 year Academy member, and instructor, I am writing this letter to let you

know that I do not support the proposed Nutrition and Dietetic Associate (NDA) presented at

the 2013 FNCE meeting by Glenna McCollum. I am asking that you consider repeal of the NDA. 

 

My basis for this request is outlined below: 

 

1) CDR did not find the evidence needed to justify implementing the NDA. Per the Academy

website and members of the practice audit committee, the results from the practice audit did not

show a clear difference between the job responsibilities of an individual with the DTR credential or

someone with a BS degree in nutrition. If there is no evidence that shows there is a difference,

then how can we promote this designation as practicing at “higher level” than the DTR credential? 

2) The NDA is not set up to offer protection or safety to the public. One of the arguments

presented by the Academy is that the NDA will provide a level of nutrition expertise that offers

protection to the public compared to other certificate options. How can it offer protection when it

does NOT: 1) have standards set for the educational requirements for the types of jobs the NDA

will do? 2) offer a supervised practice component, 3) required a national board examination, and

4) does not require continuing education requirements? CDR clearly stated they would not

administer the exam or offer support for continuing education. ACEND has clearly stated they do

NOT support the NDA because they have not collected enough evidence to create the standards

for the NDA. 
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 July 8, 2014 

Dear BOD member, 



I was notified that you are having your next meeting on July 21, 2014 to discuss the NDA. As a Registered Dietitian, 36 year Academy member, and instructor, I am writing this letter to let you know that I do not support the proposed Nutrition and Dietetic Associate (NDA) presented at the 2013 FNCE meeting by Glenna McCollum. I am asking that you consider repeal of  the NDA. 



My basis for this request is outlined below: 



1) CDR did not find the evidence needed to justify implementing the NDA. Per the Academy website and members of the practice audit committee, the results from the practice audit did not show a clear difference between the job responsibilities of an individual with the DTR credential or someone with a BS degree in nutrition. If there is no evidence that shows there is a difference, then how can we promote this designation as practicing at “higher level” than the DTR credential? 

2) The NDA is not set up to offer protection or safety to the public. One of the arguments presented by the Academy is that the NDA will provide a level of nutrition expertise that offers protection to the public compared to other certificate options. How can it offer protection when it does NOT: 1) have standards set for the educational requirements for the types of jobs the NDA will do? 2) offer a supervised practice component, 3) required a national board examination, and 4) does not require continuing education requirements? CDR clearly stated they would not administer the exam or offer support for continuing education. ACEND has clearly stated they do NOT support the NDA because they have not collected enough evidence to create the standards for the NDA. 

3) The rationale presented by the Academy on the website focuses on the benefit to the undergraduates who were unable to get into an internship. Most these students are not accepted into internships because they were not ranked. If they are not ranked to enter an internship, I question their ability to offer nutrition information to the public that is based on evidenced based practice. The survey data presented on the Academy website lacks important details. What was the response rate? You quote 81% responded they wanted the NDA credential but if the response rate was 2% out of 19k, that data is not valid. How were the questions phrased? Did they introduce bias? There is no evidence of survey data provided by employers that they would even recognize or acknowledge the NDA if it were to move forward. There is no evidence that shows that the NDA would give an individual an advantage over another certificate or designation in obtaining employment. It has been my experience that most employers don’t even consider the DTR to be necessary, why would they consider the NDA? 

4) The NDEP members overwhelmingly voted the NDA down, yet the Academy Leaders have ignored this piece of data. The very day that 72% of the 553 NDEP members voted that they did NOT support the NDA, the Academy sent out a letter to undergraduates in the DPD programs inviting them to get the NDA. This, in my mind is not an example of leadership who strives to serves its members. I am well aware of the NDA Task Force that has since been 





appointed by the Academy leaders to look deeper into the NDA. My concern with the individuals who have been appointed is they all were members of the original BOD that initiated the NDA and that there is an imbalance toward supporting the NDA rather than having equal representation for members, who support, don’t support the NDA, and that might be on the fence. 



I appreciate that the Academy is trying to address the excess number of undergraduates graduating from DPD programs that are not accepted into internships. As you are working to resolve this issue, I encourage the Academy to consider these solutions: 



1) Do more to promote the DTR credentialed individuals so employers want them. If needed, update the name of the DTR so it includes the word “nutrition” as you have done with every other name associated with our organization. I am well aware that you are concerned about the consequences of the USDE – the fact of the matter is that the USDE only cares about financial aid. The government agencies you should be scared of are those associated with anti-trust violations. This is more likely with the implementation of the NDA since there are no standards; there is no supervised practice, no national examination and the fact that state licensure boards will not recognize the NDA for licensure. 



2) Continue your efforts to increase the number of DI programs and do more to support the preceptors. Offer more than 8 CEUs for the time and energy preceptors put into guiding our future RDs. Think of other incentive programs that will motivate individuals to serve. 



3) Continue with your efforts to promote the RD/RDN as the nutrition expert and to support state licensure so RD/RDNs can be reimbursed for their services. Michigan just had its licensure law repealed – why did the Academy allow this to happen? What does this mean for other states?  We are also under siege from many other health professionals carving up our specialty, this is not the time to further confuse the public. 



In summary, I don’t support the NDA and ask that you move the idea off the table. If the USDE is that much of a threat, then wait until ACEND has enough data and evidence to create a separate set of standards before moving forward with the NDA. I firmly believe that if you move this forward with the current evidence you have, you are setting the organization, future “NDA” holders, and the RD credential up for failure. 



Thank you for taking time to read my concerns. 



Sincerely, 



Lynn Parker Klees, MA, RDN, LDN, CDE
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Letter to Academy Board of Directors.docx



3) The rationale presented by the Academy on the website focuses on the benefit to the

undergraduates who were unable to get into an internship. Most these students are not

accepted into internships because they were not ranked. If they are not ranked to enter an

internship, I question their ability to offer nutrition information to the public that is based on

evidenced based practice. The survey data presented on the Academy website lacks important

details. What was the response rate? You quote 81% responded they wanted the NDA credential

but if the response rate was 2% out of 19k, that data is not valid. How were the questions

phrased? Did they introduce bias? There is no evidence of survey data provided by employers that

they would even recognize or acknowledge the NDA if it were to move forward. There is no

evidence that shows that the NDA would give an individual an advantage over another certificate

or designation in obtaining employment. It has been my experience that most employers don’t

even consider the DTR to be necessary, why would they consider the NDA? 

4) The NDEP members overwhelmingly voted the NDA down, yet the Academy Leaders

have ignored this piece of data. The very day that 72% of the 553 NDEP members voted that

they did NOT support the NDA, the Academy sent out a letter to undergraduates in the DPD

programs inviting them to get the NDA. This, in my mind is not an example of leadership who

strives to serves its members. I am well aware of the NDA Task Force that has since been

appointed by the Academy leaders to look deeper into the NDA. My concern with the individuals

who have been appointed is they all were members of the original BOD that initiated the NDA and

that there is an imbalance toward supporting the NDA rather than having equal representation for

members, who support, don’t support the NDA, and that might be on the fence. 

 

I appreciate that the Academy is trying to address the excess number of undergraduates

graduating from DPD programs that are not accepted into internships. As you are working to

resolve this issue, I encourage the Academy to consider these solutions: 

 

1) Do more to promote the DTR credentialed individuals so employers want them. If needed,

update the name of the DTR so it includes the word “nutrition” as you have done with every other

name associated with our organization. I am well aware that you are concerned about the

consequences of the USDE – the fact of the matter is that the USDE only cares about financial

aid. The government agencies you should be scared of are those associated with anti-trust

violations. This is more likely with the implementation of the NDA since there are no standards;

there is no supervised practice, no national examination and the fact that state licensure boards

will not recognize the NDA for licensure. 

 

2) Continue your efforts to increase the number of DI programs and do more to support the

preceptors. Offer more than 8 CEUs for the time and energy preceptors put into guiding our

future RDs. Think of other incentive programs that will motivate individuals to serve. 

 

3) Continue with your efforts to promote the RD/RDN as the nutrition expert and to support

state licensure so RD/RDNs can be reimbursed for their services. Michigan just had its

licensure law repealed – why did the Academy allow this to happen? What does this mean for
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other states? We are also under siege from many other health professionals carving up our

specialty, this is not the time to further confuse the public. 

 

In summary, I don’t support the NDA and ask that you move the idea off the table. If the USDE is

that much of a threat, then wait until ACEND has enough data and evidence to create a separate

set of standards before moving forward with the NDA. I firmly believe that if you move this forward

with the current evidence you have, you are setting the organization, future “NDA” holders, and the

RD credential up for failure. 

 

Thank you for taking time to read my concerns. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Lynn Parker Klees,MA,RDN,LDN,CDE  
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4996. RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

From: Shanley, Ellen <ellen.shanley@uconn.edu>

To: glenna@glennamccollum.com <glenna@glennamccollum.com>, Mary Russell

<peark02@outlook.com>, Donna Martin <dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us>,

Cochran, Neva <nevacoch@aol.com>, Margaret Garner

<mgarner@cchs.ua.edu>

Cc: Pat Babjak <pbabjak@eatright.org>, Diane Heller

<dwheller@mindspring.com>, McCollum, Glenna <glennacac@aol.com>,

Joan Schwaba <jschwaba@eatright.org>, Elise Smith <easaden@aol.com>,

Sonja Connor <connors@ohsu.edu>, elise@" <ntrsys.com

<elise@ntrsys.com>

Sent Date: Jul 09, 2014 08:28:04

Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

Attachment: image002.jpg
image003.gif

Might I add a bit of history in terms of committee evaluations.  When I was on the Board the

Nominating Committee did have an extensive review.  I believe (Pat, please correct me if I am

wrong) but a group (thinking they were NC members but not sure) looked at the structure.  At that

time they really reduced the number of people on the NC- I believe from 13 to 9.  I do not believe

we have ever looked at changing the structure.

 

 

I do think our group came up with a very good report and new concept for structure of the NC;

definitely out of the box thinking.  After reviewing the NC rebuttal I felt our proposal was even

better as I reviewed their references and saw the support in the articles cited indicating having

more BOD members being on a NC as they are the ones who understand the needs of the

organization.

 

 

I do not have an issue with the NC Chair explaining their view.  Many of our group will be at the

Board meeting and can address our thoughts.  Do think a call might be helpful for this.  I think it is

important that the Board is willing to hear the NC thoughts as they are elected by our members.  

 

I personally am most bothered by the NC rebuttal with the emphasis on dissent.  I would hope the

emphasis is on the strategic plan and the best leadership for the Academy and not any personal

agendas.

 

 

Ellen
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Ellen L. Shanley, MBA, RD, CD-N

 

Dietetics Director

 

University of Connecticut

 

Dept of Allied Health Sciences

 

328 Mansfield Rd, Unit 1101

 

Storrs, CT 06269

 

telephone 860.486.0016

 

fax 860.486.5375

 
ellen.shanley@uconn.edu

 

 

From: glenna@glennamccollum.com [mailto:glenna@glennamccollum.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 7:57 PM 

 To: Mary Russell; Donna Martin; Cochran, Neva; Margaret Garner; Shanley, Ellen 

 Cc: Pat Babjak; Diane Heller; McCollum, Glenna; Joan Schwaba; Elise Smith; Sonja Connor;

elise@" <ntrsys.com 

 Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 
Mary (and all):

 

Intentions are all good and yes, we are learning each day how to refine our work, enhance our

processes and improve our communication (particularly now with all the immediate sources of

communicationJ.)  

 

With regards to your question – I’m not sure exactly how to respond as I’m not absolutely sure if

and how feedback is solicited from current committee members when a review is being

conducted.  However, the “pushback” from the NC was unanimous and thus it required me to

listen closely. 

 

Glenna
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Dr. Glenna McCollum, MPH, RDN

 

Past-President 2014-2015

 

President 2013-2014

 

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

 

 

From: Mary Russell [mailto:peark02@outlook.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 1:15 PM 

 To: glenna@glennamccollum.com; Donna Martin; Cochran, Neva; Margaret Garner; Shanley,

Ellen 

 Cc: Pat Babjak; Diane Heller; McCollum, Glenna; Joan Schwaba; Elise Smith; Sonja Connor;

elise@" <ntrsys.com 

 Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 

Glenna,  

 Does the NC feel that they should have been interviewed or otherwise asked for feedback before

the Task Force did its work? 

 Definitely seems reasonable if this is the typical process used for committee evaluations. 

  If not it should be (viewed through the retrospectascope)--most evaluations include a self-

assessment component. 

   

Lots of lessons learned in this process. 

 Mary 

  

 

 

From: glenna@glennamccollum.com 

 To: dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us; nevacoch@aol.com; mgarner@cchs.ua.edu;

peark02@outlook.com; ellen.shanley@uconn.edu 

 CC: pbabjak@eatright.org; dwheller@mindspring.com; glennacac@aol.com;

jschwaba@eatright.org; easaden@aol.com; connors@ohsu.edu; ntrsys.com elise@ntrsys.com 

 Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal 

 Date: Tue, 8 Jul 2014 20:07:04 +0000

 

Hello All:
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Just a quick comment regarding the rebuttal from the NC – the whole committee felt their feedback

would have been beneficial for the Task Force to consider.

 

G

 

Dr. Glenna McCollum, MPH, RDN

 

Past-President 2014-2015

 

President 2013-2014

 

The Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics

 

 

From: Donna Martin [mailto:dmartin@burke.k12.ga.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 10:01 AM 

 To: Cochran, Neva; Garner, Margaret; Russell, Mary; Shanley, Ellen 

 Cc: Babjak, Pat; Heller, Diane; glenna@glennamccollum.com; McCollum, Glenna; Schwaba,

Joan; Smith, Elise; SonjaConnor; elise@ 

 Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 

Excellent point Mary!  I also agree with previous comments.  If they (NC) had previously realized

there was a problem with the NC, then we wouldn't have had to do this extensive evaluation of

what they were doing.  No one is going to complain that they do not like the outcomes of the NC to

the people who did the nominating.  We all just complain to each other and not to the NC.  You

would especially not complain it you were wanting to run for office and some of the NC members

would still be on the NC when you wanted to be put on the ballot.  

 

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

 
 
 
>>>Mary Russell <peark02@outlook.com> 7/8/2014 12:51 PM >>>

Hello everyone, 

 agree with all of the comments. 

 One thought has been troubling me--is it "appropriate" for a committee to provide a rebuttal to a

scheduled evaluation commissioned by the BoD?  

 

Mary 

  

From: MGarner@cchs.ua.edu 

 To: nevacoch@aol.com; ellen.shanley@uconn.edu 

 CC: dwheller@mindspring.com; JSchwaba@eatright.org; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us;

peark02@outlook.com; easaden@aol.com; elise@ntrsys.com; glennacac@aol.com;

glenna@glennamccollum.com; connors@ohsu.edu; PBABJAK@eatright.org 

 Date: Tue, 8 Jul 2014 11:22:17 -0500 

 Subject: RE: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

I agree with Neva completely, and think that we are just going to need to be prepared.  My

calendar is getting full as I leave July 15 and have 3 meetings in a row, the middle one being the

BOD retreat.

 

m

 

 

Margaret P. Garner, MS,RD,LD

 

Asst. Dean, Health Education &Outreach

 

Interim Executive Director, Student Health Center

 

Assoc. Prof. Family Medicine

 

Director, Health Promotion &Wellness

 

College of Community Health Sciences

 

The University of Alabama
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From: Neva Cochran [mailto:nevacoch@aol.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 10:54 AM 

 To: Ellen Shanley 

 Cc: Diane Heller; Garner, Margaret; Joan Schwaba; Donna Martin; peark02@outlook.com; Elise

Smith; elise@ntrsys.com; Glenna McCollum; Glenna McCollum; Sonja Connor; Pat Babjak 

 Subject: Re: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 

If everyone wants to have a call, can we do it this week? Joan, does that work for you? Would a

summary of all the comments made on the original version be a good starting point for our

discussions?

 

 

On a technical note (Pat or Joan, correct me if I’m wrong) of what can happen with this report from

a parliamentary procedure perspective, here is what I believe based on my previous study and use

of Roberts Rules of Order. In order for the Board to accept the NC’s revised recommendations, a

Board member would need to make a motion to rescind the previous motion to accept the

recommendations of our workgroup. Then someone would need to move to accept the

recommendations in the NC’s report. Or a Board member could move to “amend something

previously adopted” (the motion to move forward with the recs in our report). The amendment

would be to substitute the NC’s recs for ours.

 

 

Having said that and knowing a majority of the previous Board members who supported our recs

are still on the Board, I have a fairly good feeling that the are not going to do the above. I assume

we need to be prepared with our perspective on their report.

 

 

Neva

 

 

On Jul 8, 2014, at 8:23 AM, Shanley, Ellen <ellen.shanley@uconn.edu> wrote:

 

 

I too am in agreement. Not sure spending money on consulting makes sense for this b/c of egos

being bruised.  Needless to say members are free to share their comments with the NC but

perhaps are not wanting to do that.
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Happy to have a call if we can arrange one.  I am leaving on Monday for a trip to Portugal for 2 ½

weeks and will not be available.

 

 

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

 

 

From: Diane Heller [mailto:dwheller@mindspring.com]  

 Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 7:45 PM 

 To: Garner, Margaret 

 Cc: Joan Schwaba; Neva Cochran; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; peark02@outlook.com; Shanley,

Ellen; Elise Smith; elise@ntrsys.com; glennacac@aol.com;glenna@glennamccollum.com; Sonja

Connor; Patricia Babjak 

 Subject: Re: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 

I agree with Margaret!

 

I think it would be helpful to have a call to discuss this further.

 

Diane 
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Sent from my iPhone

 
 
On Jul 7, 2014, at 6:49 PM, "Garner, Margaret" <MGarner@cchs.ua.edu> wrote:

 

I have concerns about the following because they seem to subjugate the role of the Board.  The

NC is not an island, as this direction seems to be leading.

 

 

 

Develop and implement a formal, objective and transparent evaluation process for the Nominating

Committee. This would include an objective assessment of the Nominating Committee outcomes

as well as an assessment of the effectiveness of elected leaders over the past several years as a

measure of Nominating Committee effectiveness. The evaluation process would include an

assessment of skills, qualifications, roles, responsibilities and background of Nominating

Committee members.

 

           

Institute a transparent, formal feedback loop whereby the Nominating Committee can receive and

review all complaints, comments, and questions from members and establish procedures to

address issues and concerns as part of the continual improvement process.

 

 

Consider a third-party consultant (i.e. Mark Thorsby of Smith Bucklin) to evaluate the nominations

process including Nominating Committee qualifications and composition.

 

 

Committees are evaluated by the BOD and this practice is not new.  We simply should not engage

in an outside consultant for a BOD function at a time when our priorities are so great and the

funding to do all that we want and need to do never quite enough.

 

 

Margaret

 

 

 

 

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

 

205-348-7960
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From: Joan Schwaba [mailto:JSchwaba@eatright.org]  

 Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 5:27 PM 

 To: 'Neva Cochran'; dwheller@mindspring.com; DMartin@Burke.k12.ga.us; 

peark02@outlook.com; 'Shanley, Ellen'; 'Elise Smith'; 'elise@ntrsys.com'; Garner, Margaret 

 Cc: glennacac@aol.com; glenna@glennamccollum.com; 'Sonja Connor'; Patricia Babjak 

 Subject: Nominating Committee Alternate Proposal

 

 

Attached are the Nominating Committee’s most recent alternate proposal in response to the Board

action. Sonja has requested that you review this latest version so that the Board has the benefit of

your thinking and recommendations at the Board retreat.  Over the past years we have invited the

Nominating Committee chairs to the retreat so they have a better understanding of the Board’s

strategic direction. The current chair, Julie Grim, will present the committee’s alternate proposal at

the Board retreat. Please let me know if you can provide your feedback via email or if you prefer a

teleconference.

 

 

Thank you!

 

 

Joan

 

 

Joan Schwaba, MS, RDN, LDN

 

Director, Strategic Management 

 Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics 
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 Phone: 312-899-4798 
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